CITY OF STANWOOD

Stanwood City Council met in regular session on 03/10/2025, at 7:00 pm in Council Chambers. Council present: Deppe, Tharp Rottman, Siebels and Knapp. Also present: Clerk Lasack, Sue Hall, Sheriff Wethington, PW Tim Schultz, Kyle Dennis, Dakota Adams, Rod VonMuenster

Mayor Sawyer called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm

<u>Consent Agenda</u>: Motion by Rottman, seconded by Knapp to approve agenda as posted, prior minutes, claims, finance report. All ayes.

<u>Visitors-</u> Marla Quinn- Presentation on ECIAs Nuisance Program

Reports Mayor: N/A

Clerk/Zoning: Clerk Lasack attended finance class in Solon, reviewed some legislative updates, will make contact to get city wide clean up day set, past due resident invoices were put on the income offset program.

PWD: Schultz reported on having a couple minor snows, he will be removing the snow fence, has been replacing non-working meters and contacting residents that stated they has lead service lines to check.

Sheriff: no issues or activity to report, Wethington has been the acting Ema/911 director, they have hired and EMS director.

Park: No rentals for Feb and currently March has 3. We might receive restitution on the repairs for the park restrooms.

Fire: Chief Adams reported they had 1 brush and 1 structure fire, will need to add new member to app, made donation to Fun Fest for \$250.00.

Library: Director Mallie reported receiving a donation from Fidelity which they used to have an interactive movie, teen takeover, puzzle palooza and book club were successful. March will include Dr. Suess story hour, teen takeover and gaming. Made the switch to Clarence phone and internet, will be converting email to outlook. April 19th story hour with the Easter Bunny.

EMS: report reviewed

Council: Stephanie Rottman reported on the Fun Fest Spaghetti Supper, low turnout, Fun Fest received a donation from The American Legion for \$500, they will also have a booth at Fun Fest looking for new members. Music is set for Fun Fest to include, daytime, street dance and karaoke. There will be a bags tournament also. Official Fun Fest colors will be Red & Black.

New Business

Motion by Rottman, seconded by Deppe to approve Resolution 2025-03, for certifying delinquent municipal infraction. Roll call vote, all ayes. Motion by Tharp, seconded by Siebels to approve Resolution 2025-04, for certifying delinquent utility payment. All ayes. Montion by Deppe, seconded by Tharp to approve Township agreements with Fairfield Township and Red Oak Township for Fire protection, all ayes. Discussion was held on ordering two picnic tables for the park from Plastic Recycling of lowa Fall and ordering new cameras for the park. Budget workshop set for March 20th at 6pm.

Old Business Nuisance properties: Letters were sent out.				
Schedule next meeting: Next regular meeting was schedu	led for Monday April 14th, 2025 at 7:00PM			
Adjournment: Motion by Tharp, to adjourn at 8:30 pm., seconded by Deppe, all ayes				
Todd Sawyer, Mayor	ATTEST: Jessica Lasack, City Clerk			